

Twyford Parish Council
Parish Lands Committee Agenda

A meeting of the Committee will be held at 7.45 pm on Tuesday 14th November 2017 at Loddon Hall, Twyford.

- 1. Public Questions.**
- 2. Apologies.**
- 3. Declaration of interest in items on the agenda.**
- 4. Dispensations**
- 5. Tennis Club – core plans (Twyford Tennis Clubs Joyce Potter, WBC Sports Coordinator - Beverley Thompson and Tennis Development Organiser- Sian Attard)**
- 6. Minutes of the meeting held on 10th October 2017.**
- 7. Matters arising**
- 8.0 Monthly reports on Parish Lands maintenance:**
 - 8.1 Village Ranger
 - 8.2 Park Warden
 - 8.3 Clerk's report
- 9 Allotments.**
 - 9.1 Hurst Rd – number available, report on renewals, gate padlock, 'Workplace solutions' request for a staff plot & Winnersh resident request
 - 9.2 London Rd – number available, report on renewals & allotment holder request for concession
 - 9.3 Allotment Management Guidelines (TR)
 - 9.4 Allotment advertising (TR)
 - 9.5 Allotment flytipping (TR)
 - 9.6 Report of a fallen tree into the field at the bottom of Orpington Close
- 10.0 Millennium Garden, Jubilee Corner, Burial Ground & War Memorial.**
 - 10.1 Report on cremations & burials
 - 10.2 Report on memorials
 - 10.3 Resident request for Millennium garden trees to have their height reduced. (MB & TR)
 - 10.4 Burial ground bin [Cost of bin £533 plus emptying £15 p/m] (JB to confirm whether this was discussed at a PCC meeting)
 - 10.5 Update on memorial bench – faded writing on plaque
 - 10.6 Thames and Chiltern in Bloom sign (silver gilt) –design circulated 25.10.17 - committee to approve design.
- 11.0 Bell Corner**
- 12.0 KGVR**
 - 12.1 Resident gate access (chased solicitor 7/9/17 & 10/11/17)
 - 12.2 CCTV – Clerk to meet with contact and obtain spec – carried forward.
 - 12.3 Van left in car park – awaiting DVLA form.
 - 12.4 Youth Shelter bin – lid vandalised & rungs on ball court [quote for welding]
 - 12.5 Completion and submission of the KGVR annual charity return 12.10.17
 - 12.6 Barnes Fitness Triathlon request – 23.06.18
- 13.0 Stanlake Meadow.**
 - 13.1 Sports club request to consider height bar at the second entrance to Stanlake Meadow.
 - 13.2 Pitches – grass cutting / quote to repair dip in Stanlake Lane pitch / report on permanent goal / removal of old goals
- 14.0 Stanlake Pavilion**
 - 14.1 To consider a project to extend the pavilion – architects letters of interest
 - 14.2 Colleton School Lease (Councillors to have read the lease circulated 15/8/17& resent 10/11/17)

14.3 To note costs of goals £1630 and installation £913 which exceeds the amount approved of £2500 by £43 – committee to authorise additional expenditure.

15.0 Twyford Village Fete sub committee

16.0 Youth and Community Centre underlease – lease for approval

17.0 Correspondence –

17.1 TVERC latest newsletter

18. Date of next meeting – 7th December 2017.

